
M漢NU丁ES OF THE MEE丁漢NG OF OC丁O田ER 29丁H 2019

MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE MADERA

CEMETERY DISTRICT HELD, TUESDAY OCTOBER 29TH 2019 AT 5:30 P.M. AT THE

ARBOR VITAE CEMETERY LOCATED AT 1301 ROBERTS AVE, MADERA, CA. 93637

賃槍uS棚関h闇〃乃　　　　′uβふl寄作肋〃均0凋おh層E捕〃】中

LOIS BETTY

JIM HARPER

DAVID NEMETH

MAURICE CAPPELLUTI

BELVA BARE -DISTRICT MANAGER

JOHN ANDERSON - OPERATIONS MANAGER

TRACY ISAAK - OFFICE TECHNICIAN

RONNIE RAMIREZ - SUPERINTENDENT

JEFF WHALLEY - FOREMAN

ALBERT RIVERA - GROUNDSKEEPER II

BALDEMAR AVILES - GROUNDSKEEPER III

亀4ふふT○ ○糊
Chairperson Lois Betty called the meeting to order at 5:30 P.M.

膚O山上c4ふきOF βの4照の

Chairperson Lois Betty took roll of the Board. A11 Board Members were present

With the excep血on of Trustee Candy Talley, eXCuSed.

きき管かcE 7てタ柵E f場A(昇

Trustee David Nemeth presented the flag.

cI舶〃㈱丁を)和議EAG倍Mの4 1F 〃脚)乍

No changes to the agenda.

Puβふ化○○〃〃勧V「 O〃 A〃γA6各州か4 1柳

No public comment.

○○〃揚言NT c4ふ各州の41お

Chairperson Lois Betty asked for the approval of the Consent Calendar for the

Regular Meeting dated September 24h,20 19. Trustee Maurice Cappelluti made a

motion to accept the Consent Calendar with a change to the next meeting date to be

November 19th, 2O19 at 5:30 p.m. Trustee Jim Harper seconded the motion.

Meeting date w皿be changed from November 26th to November 19th, 2019 at the

Arbor Vitae Office.

Motion on consent calendar: A unanimous vote was had.



傭昂α誇S T() αOSたりS百雷S10初

心節の〃陥Nど7○ ○僻〃 S矧の〃一心匂POβT OFA〃γAc棚のN 7発作〃 Du朋M〇

〇着O合さり掘削いh

Chalrperson Lois Betty stated an action has been taken. The Board ofTrustees

has issued a directive to an empIoyee to retum a11 Madera Cemete重y District records in

the empIoyees possession by Friday, November lst, 2019. These records are in the area

Of interments, reCeipts, and any records pertaining to Madera Cemetery Dis血ct・

DIScu頼Sl脚桝棚○○/鋤きOF朋馴れ嶋S Ac傭OSS A〃朝〃の4 ′〇月

A月β〇月当〃7こ4E 〇倍棚】乍

Dis正ct Manager Beiva Bare stated血is will be on next month’s agenda.

No action needed.

DIScu脚桝棚OM組上的u鯵T朋O〃肌○ γたどFの仔

〃胴間組棚
This item was completed during cIose session.

DIScu脚T 〃1M日日動議) 0〃 0鮒4 〃0〃夢OF偽鼻のc電柵E棚
No discussion needed.

DIScu脚桝月的O I/∽ふO′ 〃朋E朋O功百〇Tの4鮒耽ふ捌断層)乍
District Manager Belva Bare reviewed designs from Jimmy Pinocchio.

Chairperson Lois Betty stated these designs are not placed where we wanted the

niches・ A紅er a short discussion regarding placement, 1andscape designs it was

decided to place this item as continuing on future agenda’s・

かlcu脚桝P寄付OMきふcI棚〃c〃V○ ○戸の4仰u簡T倍4〃岬のFA〃酬脚力
District Manager Belva Bare stated she has been in contact with Liz

Salas regarding changing from Bank of Amehca, Oakhurst to Central Va11ey

Community Bank Oakhurst・ Trustee Jim Harper made a motion to approve血e

Change from Bank of America Bank to Central Va11ey Community Bank Oakhurst.

Trustee Maurice Cappelluti seconded the motion. A11 Board Members were in最rvor.

かばcu脚T O〃 Su聯〃棚〃γ ′の層c4ふt偶々γ c崩柳田唯帰γ &

〃ど事γ H〃臨

Disthct Manager Belva Bare stated each cemetery has received an

armouncement regarding the new Supehntendent for Calvary Cemetery and血e new

hires for Calvary and Oakhill.

DIScuSS10M僻P〇月桝棚Ot働きのFAかかl〃0伽〃館E 7り肌○γたど

仰〃u鶴ふl柳3のt/岬c4〃0〃 M棚
District Manager Belva Bare stated an addition to血e EmpIoyee Manual

regarding Item 3O3 of the EmpIoyee Manual・ It will now state: αAn empIoyee must

give at LEAST a 72 hour notice for vacation use unless it is an emergency, mneSS,



doctor appointment, Or at血e discretion of the Supervisors authority."　Trustee

David Nemeth made a motion to accept the additional wording to Item 303 of the

empIoyee manual. Trustee Jim Harper seconded the motion. Chalrperson Lois Betty

POlled the Board for approval. Trustee Jim Harper, I, Trustee David Neme血, I Trustee

Maurice Cappelluti, I, Chalrperson Lois Betty, I.

Trustee Jim Harper asked if the empIoyees w皿be notified・ District Manager Belva

Bare stated yes immediately.

D修cu脚力鑓棚O M4ふOF D働〃乃訂弧岳N「 cH4仔cES ′〇月〃鶴か雛4

○○u〃Tγ SH榊断の棚E ○○山D c嶋SE伽E排

District Manager Belva Bare stated we have been contacted by the Madera

Sheriff’s o縦ce regarding getting DNA from a County burial. A discussion on a variable

COSt for a County Govemment Agency was had・ Chairperson Lois Betty stated we

COuld look into the cost factor on based on request・ Trustee Maurice Cappelluti stated

each case should be individual in cost factor. Chairperson Lois Betty stated to place

血is item on our next agenda血policy form.

DIScu蓄電lのM仰印の膚桝棚O鵬乱しOF α東4〃GどのF ′のきlc γ御伽〃Mc

〃uき〃u露E O〃 c僻伽〃0〃 βu棚きり〃寛が格おけS棚βu伽ふS

脚u〃粕淵V南無
District Manager Belva Bare reviewed the current Policy regarding

multiuse oremation burial wi血existing burials. After a short discussion a

motion was made by Trustee Jim Harper to change血e policy to include;

施初i- ure Polゆ′ On Cremation Burial jn Plots with及:i5ting Burials.・

●　Cremation burials will be allowed in existing burials. It will be limited to (immediate

family); a husband, wife, domestic partner, Children, StePChildren and their spouses of the

interred. Grandchildren (if raised by grandparent) of血e person already buried are

allowed. Written approval must be obtained from remalrmg Pertinent family members or

Siblings. Documentation ofpemission is required.

. Cremations burials for children fewer血an 12 years ofage can take place with a

brother/sister burial (Only if spa∞ Pemits) This is not allowed in a baby grave. Only one

burial per pIot' The cremations burial needs to be noted on the grave with a plaque or new

headstone. Aul necessary sign-O柾e must be in place.

●　Only six cremations burials can be placed in a full sized plot. Only two cremated remaius

Can be placed in a pIot with an existing burial. These crematious burials are to be marked

with a 4X8 plaque according to District markers regulations. A headstone

accommodating all血e nanes of血ose buried in the pIot is also acceptable.

●　An approval with signatures will be necessary from the remaining family members

invoIved with documentation of approvaL

Trustee David Nemeth seconded the motion. Chaiaperson Lois Betty polled the

Board. Tnrstee Jim Haaper I, Tnlstee David Nemeth I, Tmstee Maurice Cappe11uti I,

ChaiIpersOn Lois Betty I.



のどCu簿IOM僻PO朋γの〃 H修柳〃 β竹上○○4 7欝S H1働〃 ScH○○ふ

心凧各紙〃舞4 〃の〃脇4RD〃WG Ou乃細〃瞥A〃DふA朋肌酬V A Tれ朋E A席β○傭当〃7乃E

珊仔)乍
District Manager Belva Bare stated Histohan B肌Coate stated he was very

impressed and expressed his thanks to the Madera Cemetery Dis正ct for a11 they do.

Presentation was in the Madera Tribune along with another article of the Cemetehes

Lady Society Aid from 1922.

の伯忙u脚T O〃 c4′c重りu会4 〃0〃 ○○〃月柳E ○○7りβ併11巧

12〃 2019[

Trustee Jim Harper stated the conference was good・ Jim stated during

the Trustee breakout session he inquired about hihng a Manager. The suggesting are‥

Check local mortuary, Check private cemeteries, Put information in the CAPC news

letter and LinkedIn. Trustee Jim Harper stated the Human Resource information was

good・ Trustee David Nemeth stated the Human Resource information was good・

David stated this was a good conference. Trustee David Nemeth discussed血e idea of

hosting an open house showcasing our cemeteries with brochures ect.

D伯cu場釘胴T O〃 c霧の角ふE朗棚〃いE TOu層○○細のβ日付1416〃十2019

島4 c仔4〃帰〃魅力

District Manager Belva Bare stated this was a very interes血1g tOur.

We were with l l Legislator alds touring Special Districts in Northem Califomia. Davis

Cemetery was very informative with information regarding green burials.

β肌9cu脚丁劇層か〃VG h関り各層4 c倍棚γ DIS棚化着き

胴的細島
District Manager Belva Bare stated we will be up and running by

November lst. We are ADA compliant‥

D伯cu脚桝棚OM4ふOF ○○〃7棚c「 M〃 〃鶴胴4 ○○u〃Tγ

A〃り〃細りE朋c劇桝田唯帰γ D伯乃軸cT爛4劇恥M6 ′OT棚S月偶」乃

District Manager Belva Bare stated we have received the contract from

Madera County regarding Potters Field malntenance. Our last contract with Madera

County was in 198 1. A signature is required from Chairperson Lois Betty.

〇倍cuS脚酬〃0〃酬胴H幽上州
β昂M白〃7S 〃0寛〃刊c角棚N 7りf鱒ル〃き〃挽

Disthct Manager Belva Bare stated a letter will be sent to the retirees this

Week. There are nine retirees currently on PERS Health.



DIScuSS1の雌棚方幻仰O M4ふ′〇月書/姻c4〃c n慣勧脇E棚γ

脚7こ4 〃Vどの〃 cS膚伽βの4月D ′〇割〃0いh

District Manager Belva Bare stated GSRMA would like to know if any of our

Board Members are interested in this position. If Madera Cemetery District if chosen

Chairperson Lois Betty would represent the District as a GSRMA Board

Representative.

DIScu脚「 O〃 〃OSQuI7り&脚力のβ胸棚乃
District Manager Beiva Bare stated no仕Iing to report at this血ne.

D伯cu鰍格言PO傭T O〃肌跨れしAKどの層0仰棚

Nothing at this time to report.

伽惨cu脚T O〃 c電柵γ綿u槍ITγ胸朋乃
Only one incident to report on Oct 13th, 2019 security asked a large

group of people not to drink beer on the cemetery grounds.

か修cu肌蹴の〃 〃V岬移動姫〃7S ′の僧王命A〃D脚
AS鮒S4〃側聞肌的鳥肪胸〃Vい篇S棚脆N7夢IF 〃励

Trustee David Neme血stated after a few phone ca11s and emails with

Sandra Wheeler we have two decisions to make. 1. The primary account. We need to

decide ifwe want to manage this account as a Board or to have Dana Management to

COntinue. Trustee David Nemeth discussed the percentage血at Dana Management

and Sandra Wheeler eam from our accounts. Trustee David Nemeth,s

recommendation is to manage this account as a Board. 2. We have three CD"s with

Wells Fargo. We wi11 be charged to cIose these accounts and invest with Stifel

Investments・ Ifwe continue血ese with Wells Fargo we wⅢ have additional sets of

StatementS tO reView for the next five years. Trustee David Nemeth stated a11 accounts

have been transferred to Stifel except血e CD,s・ Trustee Jim Haェper made a motion to

leave Dana Management managmg our Preneed and to manage as a Board. Trustee

Maurice Cappe11uti seconded the motion・ Chairperson Lois Betty asked for a poll of

血e Board・ Trustee Jim Harper I, Chairperson Lois Betty I’Trustee Maurice Cappelluti

I, Trustee David Nemeth I. Motion approved

Trustee Mauhce Cappelluti made a motion to pull CD’s from Wells Fargo as Iong as no

additional charge is had. CD’s are to be invested with Sandra Wheeler at Stifel

Investments・ Trustee Jim Harper seconded the motion.

A偶10u鮒M惟〃乃　8:15 p.m.


